

July 26, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Withdrawal of Confidentiality Request
FCC ID: A3LSCHA592

Gentlemen:

PCTEST TCB has removed or is removing the check mark from the confidentiality request box for the reference item in compliance with your request. This action insures that all requests and other issues raised by the Commission in regard to their post grant review of this application has been addressed.

In regard to the original request for confidentiality of the subject business documents, it is understood that such a request should be addressed through a different venue. Accordingly, we are withdrawing the confidentiality request and the test firm, in this case PCTEST Lab, is considering addressing the confidentiality issues directly as a policy matter with the Commission.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the undersigned.



Randy Ortanez
President